

mmmadison02@gmail.com

@mckenna-madison02

mckennamadison.com

Rossmoor, CA

(562) 704-8242

# McKenna Madison

### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

I am creative by nature and driven by my passion for inspiring generations through fantasy in an environment that fosters imagination and forward-thinking. I would love to find my niche and join a team that emphasizes purposeful perfection.

### PERSONAL ASSETS

I am currently pursuing a Bachelor of Fine Arts in costume Design from the Academy of Art University of San Francisco. I have a background in traditional art and graphic design, both of which have served me well in taking projects from conception to execution. Most recently, my time as a Costumer Assistant has a taught me how to manage projects and expectations on a budget and a time crunch. My artistic skills have been an asset in this position that I do not take for granted. It is in my nature to collaborate and create!

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Walt Disney Imagineering- Creative Costuming Production and Sustainment

Costumer Assistant (November 2024-Current)

Star Wars: Galaxy's Edge, Aulani, Town Square Halloween, Special Events, Fabric Library, Sustainability

Costumer Intern (June 2024-November 2024)

D23, Star Wars Nites, Coco, Dickens Yuletide Band

Walt Disney Company- Disneyland Resort

Entertainment Costume Workroom Production Intern (January 2024-June 2024)

Fantasmic!, Disney Cruise Line, Toys for Tots, Animatronics

Fantasyland Attractions (June 2023-December 2023)

Stable Attendant (June 2021-December 2021)

The Living Desert Zoo and Gardens Zookeeper (2022-2023)

The Denim Bar

Sales Associate (2021)

## **EDUCATION HISTORY**

Chapman University Graphic Design Organismal Biology

Academy of Art University
Costume Design
Current B.F.A. Student

#### **SKILLS**

Doer

Soft Skills Physical Skills Self-Starter Sewing (Pattern-Making, Fittings, Alterations, Audio-Animatronics, etc.) Creative Crafting and Finishing Reliable Graphic Design, Painting, and Illustration Meticulous Microsoft Office Suite (Outlook, Sharepoint, Teams, etc.) Determined Google Drive Suite Caring Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, etc.) Motivated **ProCreate** Problem-Solver Model-Making (2D & 3D) **Unconventional Thinker** 3D Printing (AnkerMake Studio, Blender, Sketch Up, ScandyPro) Time Management Proficient in GUS+, YuniquePLM, Smartsheet **Quick Learner** Hatch Embroidery

> Mural Painting Window Displays